BENTLEY

SRO STEWARDS

Stewards of the Meeting — Spa 24h LOG NR 3 [' {

ABT Sportsline GmbH
Johann-Abt-Str. 2
87437 Kempten
Germany

REQUEST INSTALLATION LAP

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

Due to unforeseen circumstances the engine delivery of our car was delayed that the car
was rebuild on Sunday 23" of July. Therefore, we were not able to complete a roll out.

We would like to request an installation lap at the end of the bronze test on July 25" to do a
quick system check.

With this check we can rule out any possible issues that might come up during free practice
and in the worst case cut the time for other participants.

Thank you very much for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely yours,

Maximilian Behn
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Team Manager — Bentley Team ABT
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